

FACULTY CURRICULUM VITAE

TIM D. HAGGARD

(Last updated January 08, 2013)

Office Number and Building: Building 2, Room 302A
Work E-Mail Address: tim.haggard@unt.edu

UNT Dallas Campus
7400 University Hills Drive
Dallas, TX 75241

AREA OF EXPERTISE

Will be teaching BLAW 4450 Corporation Law in Spring 2013. Have over 20 years of litigation experience in complex business disputes in several substantive areas of law including intellectual property (patent, trademark and trade secrets), employment, contracts, business torts, toxic torts and bankruptcy.

EDUCATION

| Year | Degree | Major | Institution |
|------|------------------|--------------------|--|
| 1987 | J.D. with honors | Law | Oklahoma City University School of Law |
| 1982 | B.A. in Ed. | Social Science Ed. | Southwestern Oklahoma State University |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

| Begin/End Year | Place of Employment | Rank / Job Title |
|----------------------|------------------------|----------------------|
| 2012 to present | Milby, P.L.L.C. | Of Counsel |
| 2005 to 2012 | Cozen O'Connor, P.C. | Member |
| 1999-2000; 2004-2005 | Cozen O'Connor, P.C. | Associate/Contractor |
| 2002-2004 | Powers & Frost, L.L.P. | Senior Associate |

SCHOLARSHIP

Interviewed by The Metropolitan Corporate Counsel magazine, Common Questions of Corporate Counsel Concerning Texas Employment Contracts, page 47, September 2009 edition